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Eric Fryson 

From: Galloway, Cecilia (Cissy) [CGalioway@gunster.comj 

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 20124 :37 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state .fl.us 

Cc: 'bsulmone@aglresources.com'; 'cbermude@aglresources.com'; Keating, Beth; Elisabeth Draper; 
Martha Brown 

Subject: RE: Dkt 120126-GU - Florida City Gas Clarification Letter to Staff DR #8 

Attachments: Dkt 120126 - FL City Gas Ltr to PSC - 6-28-12 fil ing. pdf 

The attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Beth Keating at the number below. Thank you . 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1706 
Main: 850-521-1980 
bkeating@gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 120126-GU - Petition for approval of a residential standby 

generator rate schedule, by Florida City Gas 

Filed on Behalf of: Florida City Gas 

Total Number of Pages: 1 

Description of Documents: Florida City Gas letter providing clarification to Staff's Data Req. No. 8 
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GUNSTER 

FLORIDA ' S !,. I\W FIlIM ~ Oll a USINESS 

Cecilia C. Galloway 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S, Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Main 850-521-1980 Direct 850-521-1726 
Fax 850-576-0902 
cgalloway@gunster.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless 
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein . Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & 
Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

6/28/2012 


http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use
mailto:cgalloway@gunster.com


G UN ST E R 


Wriler's E-lvlnil At/dress: bkeating@gunslcr.colll 

June 28, 2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING - FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shummd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 120 J26-GU - Petition for approval of a residential standby generator 
rate schedule, by Florida City Gas 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Commission Staff requcsted that Florida City Gas ("fCG") clarify the May 11, 2012, 
response FCG provided to Staffs Data Request No.8 . 

Accordingly, FCO provides the following clarification. FCG intends to apply the proposed rates 
(CSG and RSG) only to new generator-only customers after the effective date; therefore, there 
will be no immediate impact on current customers and no transfer of current customers to the 
new rates per the OS schedule's September revic\v cycle. This information replaces FCG's May 
11 response to Data Request No.8. 

If YOll have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your assistance in 
this matter. 

Sincerely, 

(---~J ~ -r~:"'?i~' " ~- ~ o ':to< iJ / -: /}
..-	 . /.:::t1 L'

Bdh Keatmg 	 ~ 
GUl1ster, Yoakley & Slewart, p, ... 
215 South Monroe St. , Suite 601 
Tallahassee, I'L 32301 
850-521-l706 
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